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Uonorable lester Maddoex
Covernor, State of Ceorzla
State Capitol

Atlanta, Ceorgia 30334

Dear Coveraor Maddoxt

A copy of a Safety Evaluation by the Division of Reactor
Licensing, dated Aurust &, 1967, is eaclosed for your
{nforvation.

The Sofety Ivaluation relates to the staff's reviev of the
application filed by tie Duke Power Compaay for licenses to
coustruct the Oconee Nuclear Scstion Units 1, 2, and 3 near
Clemson, Scuth Carolina.

Iy coples of this letter with enclesure, we are {nforring

the State Departmeat of Labor, the Departzent of Public
Lealth, the Sclence & Technology Comzission, and the Southern
Interstate Nuclear Doard that you have beea provided with the
Safety Dvaluation.

Sincerely ycurs,

j):l;‘r.a! Signed by
m&;é\‘ 'g'.asioyé. Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects
Dviston of Resctor Licensing

fnclosure:
Safety Dvalustion dated August &, 1967

ce: Yr, Bem T. Fulet, Department of Lader
pr. Joha B, Veashle, Ceorgla Department of Public lea2lin
Dr. Yalter Picherd Rooney, Ceorgia Science & Technology
Commission

¥r. Pobert B, Gifford, Soutlern Interstate lVuclear Board
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